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From: Steven Thompson

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Accepted: Grooms Property - MTG W/Duke
Start: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:00:00 PM

End: Friday, March 03, 2017 4:00:00 PM
Location: Main Conference Room

Item Type: Appointment

Start Date: Friday, 3 Mar 2017, 03:00:00pm (Eastern Standard Time)
Duration: 1 Hour

Place: Main Conference Room

Action: Accepted



mailto:thompsonsr@butlercountyohio.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org




From: Constance Kepner

To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Grooms Property - MTG W/Duke (Calendar Conflict)
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 8:21:51 AM

| believe he is. | will forward this to him.

>>> Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org> 03/02/2017 7:39 AM >>>
I see LOL.... no problem. Just wanted to let you know Welsh & Duke wanted to meet.

Do you know if Steve was available?

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965

D: 513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

From: Postmaster@butlercountyohio.org [mailto:Postmaster@butlercountyohio.org] On Behalf Of Constance
Kepner

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 7:38 AM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Re: Grooms Property - MTG W/Duke (Calendar Conflict)

I have a conflict with the appointment you sent to me. | will review my calendar and prioritize the appointments
before | respond.

Thank you.



mailto:KepnerCM@butlercountyohio.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:Postmaster@butlercountyohio.org




From: Postmaster@butlercountyohio.org on behalf of Constance Kepner

To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Re: Grooms Property - MTG W/Duke (Calendar Conflict)
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 7:38:04 AM

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




From: Zeb Acuff

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



mailto:AcuffPZ@butlercountyohio.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org




From: Constance Kepner

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Declined: Grooms Property - MTG W/Duke
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

Action: Declined



mailto:KepnerCM@butlercountyohio.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org




Eric Pottenger

From: Robert Lentz
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 11:51 AM
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




From: Terri Corner

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Question

Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:56:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Hi Eric,

We’re looking at routing some sanitary from the Trunk main that runs through the Garver Property
down along Yankee Road north of Hankins Road in order to service the Grooms property. How large
is the Yankee Road Right-of-way here and would we be allowed to run the sanitary in the Right-of-
way’?

Thanks,
Terri

Terri Corner
Project Manager/Senior Technician

Bayer Becker

(513) 492-9833 - Direct Dial

(513) 336-6600

6900 Tylersville Road

Mason, OH 45040
terricorner@bayerbecker.com | Linked [ proie

bQ er Follow Bayer Becker:
Ibec o OWEN

Since 7968

Civil Engineers | Transportation Engineers | Landscape Architects | Planners | Land Surveyors
Where Creativity Meets Functionality
6900 Tylersville Road, Suite

A 1404 Race Street, Suite 204 209 Grandview Drive 318 South College Avenue
Mason. OH 45040 Cincinnati, OH 45202 Fort Mitchell, KY 41017 Oxford, OH 45056
' (513) 834-6151 (859) 261-1113 (513) 523-4270

(513) 336-6600

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

All documents on electronic media are instruments of professional service. Bayer Becker (BB) is providing you with the attached files for
your limited use. User shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modification to the attached files without the prior written
authorization of BB. Accepting this electronic media, the user agrees to waive any claim against BB arising from any reuse or
modification of the files contained within this media. User must assume all risks and liability for any electronic or optical alteration of this
data. BB makes no warranties, either expressed or implied, of merchantability and fitness for any particular purpose of the electronic
media. In no event shall BB be liable for any loss of profit or any damages arising from information contained on this electronic media.
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http://www.linkedin.com/company/bayerbecker
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From: Terri Corner

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Question

Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:30:44 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Hey Eric,
Thank you very much, sir! | will pass this information along.

Terri

From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Terri Corner <terricorner@bayerbecker.com>

Cc: Dale Schwieterman <SchwietermanD@bceo.org>; Tim Smith <SmithT@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: Question

Terri,
Thanks for the drawing, helped a lot.
The right-of-way varies in width along Yankee Road. In this stretch, the width along west side is 25".

As for allowing sanitary within the R/W... Yes but multiple conditions...

Odds are we would not allow Yankee Road to be closed, MOT Plan required

Based on depth & location to roadway, LSM backfill

Need an excavation plan showing how contractor will support roadway & traffic loads with
trench adjacent to road

May require a bond, for installation & potential damages

Any private (driveway, fence, trees, landscaping etc) within R/W developer must reinstall in-
kind and/or pay damages

Water & Sewer Department must agree to sanitary within R/W

Work to be done under R/W permit from BCEO. Additional requirements, upon receiving design,

may be required.

Sincerely,
Eric



mailto:terricorner@bayerbecker.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

































Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager

pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D:513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo XD

From: Terri Corner [mailto:terricorner@bayerbecker.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Question

Hi Eric,
Here — does this help? North is to the right and it’s a 100 scale drawing

The sanitary would only run in the Yankee Road ROW from the trunk main to the 90 degree bend in
the road and then continue through Butler Farm and Garver Property to Hankins Road

T

From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Terri Corner <terricorner@bayerbecker.com>
Subject: RE: Question

Terri,

I’'m familiar with Grooms & Garver properties, not sure how you get trunk sewer on Garver’s
property to Yankee (unless this is the proposed route shown on Thoroughfare Plan) without going
down Hankins Road.

Could you give me a quick sketch or something... Just not following the path described in your email.
Sincerely,

Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager



mailto:pottengere@bceo.org

http://www.bceo.org/

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:56 PM

To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Question

Hi Eric,

We're looking at routing some sanitary from the Trunk main that runs through the Garver Property
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

terricorner@bayerbecker.com | Linked|[ profi=

bO.. er Follow Bayer Becker:
focde. ®likie

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
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mailto:chadbalser@bayerbecker.com
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

Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:08:14 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
05F082-001 Offsite Sanitary 170125.pdf

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

Subject: Emailing 130695-look-up-and-live-brochure-final.pdf
Date: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:18:07 PM

Attachments: 130695-look-up-and-live-brochure-final.pdf

Get Outlook for Android
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Your safety is our priority

We have a goal at Duke Energy — to eliminate injury and death
from needless power line contacts. We want to provide you with
the information you need to stay safe at work.

Important OSHA minimum
approach regulation

The following table is from OSHA 1910.333 and
applies to nonqualified persons working in proximity
to energized power lines. The minimum approach
distance is to be maintained for nonqualified workers.
When using equipment classified as a crane or derrick,
OSHA 29 CFR 1926.1407-1411 must be followed.

OSHA - 1910.333 Applies to

NonQualified Persons Minimum Approach Distance

Important OSHA crane regulation

Cranes and derricks near transmission power
lines — OSHA 29 CFR 1926.1407-1411

This regulation applies to power-operated equipment used in
construction that can hoist, lower and horizontally move a
suspended load.

If any part of equipment, load line or load could get closer than
20 feet to less than 350 kV power lines or 50 feet for greater
than 350 kV power lines, you must speak with a Duke Energy
representative before beginning work.

Such equipment includes but is not limited to:

Articulating cranes (such Crawler cranes

as knuckle boom cranes) Cranes on barges

Floating cranes Side boom tractors

Locomotive cranes SrEereEs

hoists only when used
with derricks

Multipurpose machines
when configured to hoist
and lower (by means

of a winch or hook)

and horizontally move

a suspended load

Tower cranes
Portal cranes

Service/mechanic trucks

Industrial cranes with a hoisting device

¢~ DUKE
S’ ENERGY.

Up to 50 kV 10 Feet

50 kV up to 200 kV 15 Feet
200 kV up to 350 kV 20 Feet
350 to 500 kV 25 Feet
500 kV to 750 kV 35 Feet

(such as carry deck cranes)
Pedestal cranes

Straddle cranes

Derricks

Overhead bridge and gantry
cranes NOT permanently
installed

Dedicated pile drivers

Mobile cranes

(such as wheel-mounted,
rough-terrain, all-terrain,
commercial truck-mounted
and boom truck cranes)

Variations of these types
of equipment

N

@ Printed on 10% post-consumer recycled stock.

Contact us \

For more information, please visit
duke-energy.com/safety or call:

Duke Energy Carolinas
800.777.9898 or 800.POWERON

Duke Energy Indiana
800.521.2232

Duke Energy Kentucky or Ohio
800.544.6900

Duke Energy Progress
800.452.2777

Duke Energy Florida
800.700.8744

550 South Tryon Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

©2014 Duke Energy Corporation 130695 8/14 www.duke-energy.com

¢~ DUKE
S’ ENERGY.

Look up and live.

Working around high-voltage transmission lines

Know how to protect yourself, your crew
and the public when working around

transmission lines.

Duke Energy cares about your safety.
This brochure contains important
information for:

= Anyone working around power lines

= Grading contractors

= Forklift operators

= Crane operators

= Developers (residential, commercial, industrial)
= Architects and engineers

= Dump truck operators







Know your voltage,

know your clearance

Federal law requires that all contractors
maintain at least a 10-foot clearance from
overhead power lines up to 50 kV. Greater
clearance is required for higher-voltage
power lines and cranes and derricks

in construction.

Contact Duke Energy at least three working days before you
start working near overhead power lines and equipment so
that safety recommendations can be made.

Treat all transmission lines, regardless of their
operating voltage, with caution:

= 44 kV and 100 kV lines look similar.

= Never assume a voltage based on the illustration.

= Minimum clearance includes maximum sag, which must
be calculated for each instance.

= |njury or death can occur without touching power lines.
= Assume all overhead power lines are energized.

= Contact Duke Energy if you are in doubt about safe
operating distances.

Fact 1. h

Power lines that serve your homes and businesses
are not insulated like home appliance cords.

Fact 2.

Power lines carry 4,000 to 500,000 volts of
electricity that can seriously injure or kill on
contact.

Fact 3.

The simplest way to stay safe is to know where
your power lines are located and stay away.

N

A planned project
is a safe project

Check the job site for hazards and know
the location of all overhead power lines

and electric equipment, including poles

and guy wires.

Consider all overhead lines as energized. Mark the work site
boundaries to keep workers, vehicles, tools and equipment
a safe distance from electric lines and equipment.

Hold a pre-work safety meeting, pointing out areas where
overhead lines and electric equipment are located.

We can help you:

= Confirm voltage

= Confirm clearance

= Confirm wire height under peak conditions
= Provide safety guidance around power lines

= Review and approve drawings for:
- Compliance with right-of-way restrictions
- Compliance to National Electric Safety Code

= |dentify the best, safest solution

Emergency situations

If your equipment makes contact with an overhead power line,
notify Duke Energy immediately and take these precautions:

= Have someone call 911.
= Do not attempt to turn off engines or generators.
= Move equipment away from the line only if it is safe to do so.

= Remain on equipment until utility workers arrive and
de-energize the line.

= Warn others to stay away. Those on the ground can be injured
or killed if they make contact with the equipment.

= |f you must leave the equipment because of fire or other
dangers, jump off with your feet together. Never touch the
ground and equipment at the same time. Keeping your feet
together, shuffle or hop away until you are clear of the area.

Duke Energy Midwest Transmission Line Structures
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For more information, visit duke-energy.com/safety.











Eric Pottenger

From: Megan Adams <megana@welshexcavation.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: Accepted: Grooms Property - MTG W/Duke






From: Megan Adams

To: Eric Pottenger; Peter "Zeb" Acuff (acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org)
Subject: Meeting on property

Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:49:23 PM

Zeb and Eric,

Dave and | would like to set up a meeting with you for Monday Feb 27 to discuss the Mark Garver property
(33.4130 acres; Parcel ID C1910003000002) in Lemon Township. We are available anytime this day and could
meet at either of your offices. We have part of the Grooms property under contract and in our discussions with Mr.
Garver regarding bringing the sewer across his property, he asked if we would have an interest in purchasing his
property. He is not sure he wants to sell the property, but is considering it. | spoke with Zeb last week regarding
Lemon Township zoning as we have no experience with their procedures and what they may allow. Since this piece
of property would also be part of the Yankee Road reconfiguration, we would like to get your thoughts and input
also Eric. If you two feel David and Greg should / would like to attend this meeting, feel free to invite them.

Thanks,

Megan Adams

Welsh Development Co., Inc.
5780 State Route 128
Cleves, OH 45002

Phone: 513-353-5380

Fax: 513-353-9042
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Monday

February 27, 2017

February 2017
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa

March 2017
SuMo TuWe Th Fr Sa
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Monday

7am

10 00

11 90| Garver Property
Admin Building 6th floor Large Conference Room
Zeb Acuff

12Pm

100

200

300

Kroger - Kyles Station Road
Main Conference Room

Eric Pottenger

5 00 | visitation
MEYER FUNERAL HOME, 5864 Bridgetown Rd.

Eric Pottenger

3/1/2017 11:45 AM







From: Eric Pottenger

To: Megan Adams; Terri Corner
Subject: Grooms Property - MTG W/Duke
Start: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:00:00 PM
End: Friday, March 03, 2017 4:00:00 PM
Location: Main Conference Room

Butler County Engineer’s Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011
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

Cc: Terri Corner (terricorner@bayerbecker.com)
Subject: RE: Duke Contact

Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 11:08:03 AM
Eric,

| spoke with Duke and Bayer Becker. Friday 3:00 at your office works for everyone.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Megan Adams

Subject: RE: Duke Contact

Megan,

| can meet at 3:00 at their Tylersville Road Office or we have meeting space here...

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

(www.bceo LX)

From: Megan Adams [mailto:megana@welshexcavation.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Duke Contact

Eric,

| spoke with Tara. This is her last week in this position. She is training a new person to take over the
position. She and the new person (Alex) are available this week to meet. | would like to set



mailto:megana@welshexcavation.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:terricorner@bayerbecker.com

mailto:pottengere@bceo.org

http://www.bceo.org/



something up between Bayer Becker, Duke, you, and us to discuss. Etta and Terri are only available
on Friday. They can do 3:00 at the Tylersville Road office or anytime Friday at the Oxford office. Let
me know if Friday, and what time and location, works for you.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Dave Welsh; Megan Adams
Cc: Peter "Zeb" Acuff; Robert Lentz
Subject: Duke Contact

David & Megan:

Attached is the information we received from Duke Energy regarding development adjacent to
transmission towers

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

To: David Welsh; Megan Adams

Cc: Peter "Zeb" Acuff; Robert Lentz

Subject: Duke Contact

Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 1:35:42 PM
Attachments: Duke Energy ROW MW Guidelines Map.pdf

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
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ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION RIGHT-OF-WAY GUIDELINES/RESTRICTIONS
VALID FOR OHIO, INDIANA AND KENTUCKY
(Revised 11/20/14)

This list of right-of-way restrictions has been developed to answer the most frequently asked questions about property owner use of Duke
Energy’s electric transmission rights of way. This list does not cover all restrictions or all possible situations. You should contact the Asset
Protection right-of-way specialist if you have additional concerns about the rights of way. This list of restrictions is subject to change at any
time and without notice. Duke Energy reserves all rights conveyed to it by the right-of-way agreement applicable to the subject property. All
activity within the rights of way shall be reviewed by an Asset Protection right-of-way specialist to obtain prior written approval. Engineering
plans may be required. Compliance with the Duke Energy Right-of-Way Guidelines/Restrictions or approval of any plans by Duke Energy does
not mean that the requirements of any local, county, state or federal government or other applicable agency with governing authority have
been satisfied.

1. Structures, buildings, manufactured/mobile homes, satellite systems, swimming pools (and any associated equipment and
decking), graves, billboards, dumpsters, signs, wells, deer stands, retaining walls, septic systems or tanks (whether above or
below ground), debris of any type, flammable material, building material, wrecked or disabled vehicles and all other objects
(whether above or below ground) which in Duke Energy’s opinion interfere with the electric transmission right of way are not
allowed within the right-of-way limits. Transformers, telephone/cable pedestals (and associated equipment) and fire hydrants
are not allowed. Manholes, water valves, water meters, backflow preventers and irrigation heads are not permitted. Attachments
to Duke Energy structures are prohibited.

2. Fences and gates shall not exceed 10 feet in height and shall be installed greater than 25 feet from poles, towers and guy
anchors. Fences shall not parallel the centerline within the rights of way but may cross from one side to the other at any angle
not less than 30 degrees with the centerline. If a fence crosses the right of way, a gate (16 feet wide at each crossing) shall be
installed by the property owner, per Duke Energy’s specifications. The property owner is required to install a Duke Energy lock
on the gate to ensure access. Duke Energy will supply a lock.

3. Grading (cuts or fill) shall be no closer than 25 feet from poles, towers, guys and anchors (except for parking areas; see
paragraph 7) and the slope shall not exceed 4:1. Grading or filling near Duke Energy facilities which will prevent free equipment
access or create ground-to-conductor clearance violations will not be permitted. Storage or stockpiling of dirt or any
construction material is prohibited. Sedimentation control, including re-vegetation, is required per state regulations.

4. Streets, roads, driveways, sewer/water lines, other utility lines or any underground facilities shall not parallel the centerline
within the right of way but may cross, from one side to the other, at any angle not less than 30 degrees with the centerline. No
portion of such facility or corresponding easement shall be located within 25 feet of Duke Energy’s facilities. Roundabouts, cul-
de-sacs and intersections (such as roads, driveways and alleyways) are not permitted.

5. Any drainage feature that allows water to pond, causes erosion, directs stormwater toward the right of way or limits access to
or around Duke Energy facilities is prohibited.

6. Contact Duke Energy prior to the construction of lakes, ponds, retention or detention facilities, etc.

7. Parking may be permitted within the right of way, provided that:

a. Prior to grading, concrete barriers shall be installed at a minimum of 9 feet from the Duke Energy facilities. During
construction, grading shall be no closer than 10 feet to any Duke Energy facility.

b. After grading/paving activity is complete, Duke Energy-approved barrier sufficient to withstand a 15-mph
vehicular impact shall be erected 9 feet from any Duke Energy facility.

c. Any access areas, entrances or exits shall cross (from one side to the other) the right of way at any angle not less
than 30 degrees with the centerline and shall not pass within 25 feet of any structure. Parking lot entrances/exits
cannot create an intersection within the right of way.

d. Lighting within the right-of-way limits must be approved by Duke Energy before installing. Due to engineering
design standards, lighting is not allowed in the “Wire Zone.” Where lighting is approved (“Border Zone"), the total
height may not exceed 15 feet. Contact your Asset Protection right-of-way specialist as the “Wire Zone” varies for
the different voltage lines.

8. Duke Energy will not object to certain vegetation plantings as long as:
a. They do not interfere with the access to or the safe, reliable operation and maintenance of Duke Energy facilities.
b. With prior written approval, Duke Energy does not object to low-growing shrubs and grasses within the “Wire
Zone.” Tree species are not allowed within the “Wire Zone.” Trees that are approved in the “Border Zone” may
not exceed, at maturity, 15 feet in height. Contact the Asset Protection right-of-way specialist for “Wire
Zone”[“Border Zone” definitions.
For compliant mature height species, refer to plantfacts.osu.edu/plantlist/index.html for reference.
Engineering drawings must indicate the outermost conductors.
Vegetation that is not in compliance is subject to removal without notice.
Duke Energy may exercise the right to cut “danger trees” outside the right-of-way limits as required to properly
maintain and operate the transmission line.

-0 oo

We hope this is useful information. If you have additional questions or plan any activity not mentioned above, please contact the Asset
Protection right-of-way specialist for your area (see map).

Keywords:  form; customer services; transmission - asset management; 02191 FRM-TRMX-01049
Applies to:  Transmission - Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky Rev. 0 11/14
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Transmission Right-of-way Zones - Midwest

Bordgne 44 to 115kV 15 feet Border Zone
116 to 230kV 20 feet

23110 500kV = 25 feet
Distance measured from outermost wire
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Acceptable height 15’

Wire Zone: Extends beyond the outermost conductor on both sides. Not permitted within the Border Zone: Any object that exceeds
(See diagram above.) vertical height restrictions. These restrictions are based on flat ground
Permitted within the Wire Zone: Low-growing plants, shrubs and grasses. elevations. If the ground elevations differ, no object at any time may
Not permitted within the Wire Zone: Tree species of any kind. exceed the outermost conductor’s ground elevation.
Border Zone: Extends from the edge of the Wire Zone to the outside Peripheral Zone: Outside the Right of Way and adjacent to Border Zones.
edge of the Right of Way. Permitted within the Peripheral Zone: Trees may be planted in the
Permitted within the Border Zone: Lighting structures and plantings within Peripheral Zone. Duke Energy recommends customers exercise caution
the Right of Way that do not exceed a vertical height of 15 feet. For compliant selecting and planning trees in this zone. _ _
mature height species, refer to plantfacts.osu.edu/plantlist/index.html. Not permitted in the Peripheral Zone: Trees with canopies are subject to

routine trimming and possible removal.

In all zones:

When an outage risk is identified, Duke Energy will attempt to notify the affected customer. However, the company may need to take immediate action if trees
cannot be pruned to appropriate levels. This may include trees and shrubs that are within 20 feet of the power line at the maximum peak load or during weather
conditions that create line sag and sway.

Written approvals by Duke Energy are required for all plans.

We hope this is useful information. If you have additional questions on line voltages or plan any activity not mentioned above, please contact the Asset Protection
Specialist for your area. (See Map)

*Right of Way is intended to reference the easement rights granted to Duke Energy. Actual zone size may vary based upon the particular Right of Way. 82014 Duke E o . 141196 12/2014
© uke Energy Corporation







Duke Energy Ohio, Indiana and Kentucky
Transmission Asset Protection Zones Toledo. %y
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